
  

October 13, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

Agenda  

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 7:30 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 

 

4. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of September 8, 2015. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

Village Mart:  Pietro Cannizzo  

East Side Mart:  Kimberly Gonzalez 

Main Street Mart:  Tyler Geszvain 

Jackson Community Center: Adam Seeger 

 

5. Approval of Class A Cider Licenses to: 

 J&M Ltd. DBA  The Village Mart, John H. Kruepke Agent, W213 N16770 Glen Brooke. 

 K&A Petroleum, DBA Main Street Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W22224 Main Street. 

 K&A Petroleum, DBA East Side Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W19490 Main Street. 
 

6. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 

 Pay Request #7 - Digester Improvement Project. 

 Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 Resolution 15-18 A Resolution Terminating the Telecommunications Utility Fund. 

 Washington County Convention & Visitors Bureau – Elaine Motl. 

 Discussion of 2016 Proposed Budget & Setting of Budget Workshop Dates. 

 

7. Board of Public Works. 

 Resolution 15-16 A Resolution Adopting the 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 

 for the Jackson Wastewater Treatment Facility. 

 

8. Economic Development Washington County – Deb Sielski and Christian Tscheschlok -

Brownfield Grant Discussion / Update. 

 

9. Departmental Reports. 

 Operation FINALLY HOME Community - Update. 

 

10. Washington County Board Report. 



  

October 13, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

 

11. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 

12. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  

 

13. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 

14. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 
15. Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 

of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; and, 

 Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to 

litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating to the 

Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session. 
 

16. Adjourn. 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 

 

 



 

September 08, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 5 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, September 08, 2015, at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees  Lippold, Mittelsteadt, Olson, Kruepke, Emmrich, and Kufahl. 

Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Jim Micech, Chief Jed Dolnick, Chief John 

Skodinski, and Kelly Valentino 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

President Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
 

Pres. Schwab stated the rules that each person will have two and a half minutes to speak. 
 
Jim Sies of Cranberry Creek Lane commented on his questions in regards to the Jackson Drive 

Sidewalk Project.  He questioned the cost, the timeframe, will the project be north to south or 

south to north, he questioned the inspection fees and if the due diligence was done on the 

contractor.   
 
Amy Sies of Cranberry Creek Lane commented on the legality of the Jackson Drive Sidewalk 

Project as there is a developer’s agreement in place.  She suggested that the Village Board check 

with the Attorney.  She questioned the assessment process and area. 
 
Marcia Oppman of Blackberry Circle commented on the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  She 

commented on the Developer’s Agreement. 
 
Larry Hatke of Georgetown Drive spoke in favor of the sidewalk policy. 
 
Amber Lenhardt of Berry Patch Road commented on the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project and 

the Developer’s Agreement.   
 
Andrew Cisewski of Berry Patch Road spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. He 

commented on the increase of the association dues.  
 
Linda Metzger of Cranberry Creek Lane spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  She 

commented on the increase of the association dues.   

 

4. Public Hearing – Conditional Use – Jackson Crossings/Five Star Living – Signs on 

 Main Street and CTH P. 
 
Pres. Schwab opened the public hearing.  No one spoke.  Pres. Schwab closed the public 

hearing.  The item came from Plan Commission with recommendation of approval per staff 
comments. 

 



 

September 08, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the Conditional Use, Jackson 

Crossing/Five Star Living, Signs on Main Street and CTH P, subject to staff comments.  

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  
 
5. Consent Agenda: 

 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of August 11, 2015. 

 Licenses. 

 Operator Licenses: 

 Walgreens:  Lisa Bormann, Megan Woolman-Powell 

 East Side Mart:  Matthew Doyle 
 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to approve the consent agenda items, to 

approve the minutes and the operator licenses.  

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstention (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried.  
 
6. Resolution 15-17 – Resolution Appointing Bond Trust Services Corporation to Serve as 

Fiscal Agent in Connection with General obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A. 

 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to approve Resolution 15-17 – Resolution 

Appointing Bond Trust Services Corporation to Serve as Fiscal Agent in Connection with 

General obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
7. Ordinance 15-04 – Discussion of Ordinance Chapter 10.14, Property Maintenance 

Code of the Municipal Code of the Village of Jackson.  
 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson to remove from the agenda at this time.  

Staff has been working with the League of Municipalities and several other communities on 

this item.          

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

8. Budget & Finance Committee. 
 

 Price Reduction of EMS Invoice for Ms. Wojciuk. 
 

This item came from the Budget and Finance Committee to deny price reduction of the 

EMS Invoice for Ms. Wojciuk, and authorize staff to set up a payment plan.   

Tr. Emmrich donated $200 for the EMS Invoice for Mary and Walter Wojciuk.   

Chief Skodinski commented that the check would go to the billing company.   

Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Pres. Schwab to deny the price reduction.   

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstention (Tr. Emmrich).  Motion carried. 

 

 Resolution 15-13 – Special Assessment Area Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 

The legality of the developer’s agreement in relationship with the sidewalk and right of 
way was discussed.  Tr. Olson commented that he was hoping to discuss with the 
attorney but the attorney was not present.  Tr. Mittelsteadt commented that the 
developer’s agreement does not control or dictate the right of way.   
 
Tr. Kufahl commented on the proposed assessments that are significant for eleven 
properties.   
 
Discussion of the need for sidewalks on Eagle Drive ensued.   
 
 
 



 

September 08, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 5 

Pres. Schwab gave history of water bill for Cranberry Creek.   
 
The resolution was recommended by the Board of Public Works, with a vote of 5-1.  The 
resolution was also recommended by the Budget and Finance Committee, with a vote of 
2-1.  The resolution declares the special assessment area for the Jackson Drive sidewalk 
project.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson to approve Resolution 15-13 
Special Assessment Area Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  Pres. Schwab commented he 
would like clarification of the developer’s agreement and the relationship of the sidewalk 
project from the village attorney.  John Walther will follow up on the item.  Tr. Kruepke 
commented that the assessment area is completely separate.    

Vote:  4 ayes, 3 nays (Tr. Emmrich, Tr. Kufahl, and Tr. Lippold). Motion carried. 
 
 Review of the Bids for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 
The Board of Public Works recommended D.C. Burbach, Inc. in an amount not to exceed 
$95,280.35, with a vote of 5-1.  The resolution was also recommended by the Budget and 
Finance Committee, with a vote of 2-1.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kruepke to 
approve D.C. Burbach, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $95,280.35, contingent on the 
developer agreement issue.   

Vote:  4 ayes, 3 nays (Tr. Emmrich, Tr. Kufahl, and Tr. Lippold). Motion carried. 
 

 Proposal for Inspection and Staking Services Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 

Tr. Olson questioned Brian Kober if the full inspection service was needed.  Tr. Kufahl 
and Tr. Kruepke commented in support of full inspection. 
     
The Board of Public Works recommended approval of the Gremmer and Associates 
proposal in an amount not to exceed $18,500; $2,500 for construction staking and 
$16,000 for inspection services, with a vote of 5-1.  The Budget & Finance Committee 
recommended the Village Board approve the Gremmer & Associates proposal for 
inspection and staking services in an amount not to exceed $18,500; $2,500 for 

construction staking and $16,000 for inspection services, with a vote of 2-1. 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the Gremmer & Associates 
 proposal for inspection and staking services in an amount not to exceed $18,500; $2,500 

 for construction staking and $16,000 for inspection services, contingent on the developer 

 agreement issue. 

Vote:  4 ayes, 3 nays (Tr. Emmrich, Tr. Kufahl, and Tr. Lippold). Motion carried. 
 

 Resolution 15-14 Special Assessment Area Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 
 

 Brian Kober gave history of the project that involved handrails, the wetlands, and 

 has been earmarked for a long time.  He has been working extensively with the DNR and 

 there is a grant of $45,000.  The goal of the project is safe pedestrian traffic.  The 
 resolution was recommended by the Board of Public Works and the Budget and Finance 
 Committee and will set the special assessment area.   

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to approve Resolution 15-14 
 Special Assessment Area Stonewall Connector Project. 

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

 Pay Request #1 – Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project. 
 

 The pay request was recommended by the Board of Public Works and the Budget and 

 Finance Committee in an amount not to exceed $197,754.51.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, 

 second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Village Board approve Pay Request #1 – 

 Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $197,754.51.  

 

Pres. Schwab commented that the Jackson Drive Sidewalk items are contingent upon advice 

from counsel. 



 

September 08, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 5 

  

9. Board of Public Works. 
   

 Resolution 15-15 – West Shore Pipeline Substantial Completion #2. 
 

The Board of Public Works recommended the Resolution with the contingency on the 

smart flushing station.  The flushing station has been communicating and working since 

on or around August 28
th

, 2015.  Mueller and West Shore has agreed to warranty all 

flushing stations for two years.  Brian Kober recommended that the board approves the 

resolution.  

Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Olson to approve Resolution 15-15 – West Shore 

Pipeline Substantial Completion #2.   
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

   

10. Economic Development Washington County – Christian Tscheschlok – Brownfield 

 Grant Discussion/Update. 
 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to refer the item to the October Village Board 

meeting. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

11. Future Meeting Dates for the Review of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

Pres. Schwab suggested to set up the first meeting the first week of December.  The Board 

came to a consensus of December 3
rd

 at 7:30 p.m. as a meeting date (following the Plan 

Commission Meeting) and to set a vision statement with principles.  John Walther will 

contact a representative to facilitate the meeting.     
 

12. Departmental Reports. 

 Operation FINALLY HOME Community Fundraiser – Update. 

 Kelly Valentino reported that the outdoor tot area will be dedicated next Wednesday, 

 September 16, 2015, at 6 p.m.  Robbie Krieter will be honored for the fencing portion 

 which was his Eagle Project.   
  
 Kelly reported that the Operation Finally Home groundbreaking was today.   

 She reminded everyone of the tailgate fundraiser on September 20
th

. 
  
 Chief John Skodinski reported that the old ambulance was sold for $11,250.   
 

13. Washington County Board Report. 

 No Report. 
 

14. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 Pres. Schwab reported that school is in session. 
 

15. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 

 Tr. Mittelsteadt also reported that the next general membership meeting for the Greater 

 Jackson Business Alliance Meeting will be on October 21.  West Bend School 

 Superintendent, Ted Neitzke will be the speaker with the discussion points of the new school 

 and area businesses program.     
 

16.   Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee / Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

The Mid Moraine Legislative Committee will meet here tomorrow night at 7 p.m. 

John Walther reported that the next Mid-Moraine Municipal dinner will be on October 28, 

2015.   
 



 

September 08, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 5 of 5 

17. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 Gordon Goggin commented on his idea for beer gardens in the area parks and that he wants 

to partner with non-profits for beer gardens.  Kelly Valentino commented on the park rules 

that are in place.   

 Amy Sies of Cranberry Creek Lane questioned Tr. Mittelsteadt on a condo board meeting he 

attended several years ago.   
 

18. Closed Session. 
 

Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and, 

Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect 

to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating to 

the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold, to convene into closed session at 8:40 p.m. 

to include the Village Board, Brian Kober, and Deanna Boldrey.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

Reconvene Into Open Session. 
 

The Village Board convened into open session at 9:30 p.m. 
  

19.   Adjourn. 

 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Kufahl to adjourn at 9:31 p.m. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 



NAME
POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Application:

Pietro Cannizzo Village Mart Approve

Kimberly Gonzalez East Side Mart Approve

Tyler Geszvain Main Street Mart Approve

Adam Seeger Jackson Community Center Approve



 

 

APPLICATION FOR  

CLASS A  CIDER ONLY LICENSE  

YEAR 2015-2016 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

 

 Notice is hereby given that the following have made application for Class A Cider Only 

License (in addition to the existing Class A Fermented Malt License) within the Village of Jackson for 

the period of October 14, 2015, through June 30, 2016, in the Village of Jackson.  The Village Board 

will consider the applications at the Regular Board Meeting held at N168 W20733 Main Street, 

Scheduled for Tuesday, October 13, 2015, at 7:30 p.m. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be 

heard. 

 

Class A Cider License 

J&M Ltd. DBA  The Village Mart, John H. Kruepke Agent, W213 N16770 Glen Brooke. 

 

Class A Cider License 

K&A Petroleum, DBA Main Street Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W22224 Main Street. 

 

Class A Cider License 

K&A Petroleum, DBA East Side Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W19490 Main Street. 

 

 

 

 



Bid Evaluation - Unit Price Contract

Stonewall Connector Trail

Ridgeway Rd to Eagle Dr

Village of Jackson, Wisconsin
Bloom Project No. BM1-3372

Bid Opening: July 21, 2015, 10:00 AM
Item 

No. Item Unit

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

1 Clearing STA 1 335.59166$              335.59$                  620.00$           620.00$                  0 $0.00 -$                         

2 Grubbing STA 1 337.22570$              337.23$                  620.00$           620.00$                  0 $0.00 -$                         

3 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 32 7.56612$                  242.12$                  4.00$               128.00$                  34 $4.00 136.00$                  

4 Excavation Common CY 600 20.63000$                12,378.00$            33.00$             19,800.00$            1 $19,500.00 19,500.00$            

5 Borrow CY -- -- -$                         -- -$                         0 $33.00 -$                         

6 Base Aggregate Dense 1-1/4 Inch TON 530 14.90095$                7,897.50$              20.00$             10,600.00$            500 $20.00 10,000.00$            

7 Tack Coat GAL -- -- -$                         -- -$                         50 $10.00 500.00$                  

8 Asphaltic Surface TON 370 96.74347$                35,795.08$            115.00$           42,550.00$            285 $130.00 37,050.00$            

9

Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete Horizontal Elliptical 48x76 

Inch LF 24 250.00000$              6,000.00$              761.00$           18,264.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

10

Apron Endwall for Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete Horizontal 

Elliptical 48x76 Inch EACH 2 1,450.00000$          2,900.00$              5,930.00$       11,860.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

11 73x55 Inch Corrugated Steel Aluminize Pipe Arch LF 40 $535.00 21,400.00$            

12 Corrugated Steel Aluminize Pipe Arch Endwall EACH 2 2,233.00                 4,466.00$              

13 Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch, Type D LF 32 27.28617$                873.16$                  62.00$             1,984.00$              751 $25.00 18,775.00$            

14 Concrete Sidewalk 5 Inch SF 270 5.10430$                  1,378.16$              9.30$               2,511.00$              199 $10.00 1,990.00$              

15 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 32 35.46929$                1,135.02$              74.40$             2,380.80$              32 $75.00 2,400.00$              

16 Riprap CY 4 72.28205$                289.13$                  190.00$           760.00$                  7 $190.00 1,330.00$              

17 Mobilization EACH 1 4,025.00000$          4,025.00$              1,143.45$       1,143.45$              1 $7,500.00 7,500.00$              

18 Salvaged Topsoil SY 1640 2.14581$                  3,519.13$              1.50$               2,460.00$              1,865 $1.50 2,797.50$              

19 Mulching SY 1500 0.28040$                  420.60$                  1.00$               1,500.00$              1,865 $1.30 2,424.50$              

20 Erosion Bales EACH 184 9.38923$                  1,727.62$              22.00$             4,048.00$              205 $32.50 6,662.50$              

21 Silt Fence LF 1200 1.85708$                  2,228.50$              2.50$               3,000.00$              1,250 $2.50 3,125.00$              

22 Silt Fence Maintenance LF 1200 0.11829$                  141.95$                  0.70$               840.00$                  1,250 $1.30 1,625.00$              

23 Erosion Mat Class I Type B SY 62 0.96740$                  59.98$                    4.50$               279.00$                  325 $6.50 2,112.50$              

24 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 1 51.44689$                51.45$                    126.00$           126.00$                  2 $132.00 264.00$                  

25 Temporary Ditch Checks LF 14 9.51291$                  133.18$                  26.00$             364.00$                  14 $39.00 546.00$                  

26 Culvert Pipe Checks EACH 1 132.85470$              132.85$                  188.00$           188.00$                  1 $197.00 197.00$                  

27 Tracking Pads EACH 3 1,653.26200$          4,959.79$              1,200.00$       3,600.00$              3 $1,200.00 3,600.00$              

28 Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB 45 8.26316$                  371.84$                  15.00$             675.00$                  51 $19.50 994.50$                  

29 Posts Wood 4x6 Inch x 12 Ft EACH 2 52.08039$                104.16$                  126.00$           252.00$                  2 $0.00 -$                         

30 Signs Type II Reflective H SF 12.125 25.00000$                303.13$                  62.00$             751.75$                  12 $0.00 -$                         

31 Traffic Control EACH 1 500.00000$              500.00$                  240.00$           240.00$                  1 $4,340.00 4,340.00$              

32 Traffic Control Drums DAY 1350 0.51088$                  689.69$                  1.00$               1,350.00$              420 $0.00 -$                         

33 Traffic Control Signs DAY 270 1.30611$                  352.65$                  1.00$               270.00$                  140 $0.00 -$                         

34 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY 3 5.22992$                  15.69$                    100.00$           300.00$                  3 $100.00 300.00$                  

35 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4 Inch Yellow LF 346 0.29417$                  101.78$                  2.50$               865.00$                  1,210 $0.00 -$                         

36 Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 24 Inch LF 20 7.67293$                  153.46$                  2.50$               50.00$                    20 $0.00 -$                         

37 Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 12 Inch LF 100 9.13573$                  913.57$                  2.50$               250.00$                  100 $0.00 -$                         

38 Sawing Concrete LF 8 1.41786$                  11.34$                    62.00$             496.00$                  8 $62.00 496.00$                  

39 WDNR Signs EACH 2 1,400.00000$          2,800.00$              5,636.00$       11,272.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

40 Wall Modular Block Gravity SF 375 33.04286$                12,391.07$            49.00$             18,375.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

41 Rail Fence LF 345 12.00000$                4,140.00$              67.00$             23,115.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

Total Est. 109,809.41$          Total No. 3 187,888.00$          Total Est. 154,531.50$          

1A Excavation Common CY -- -- -- -- -- 500 $33.00 16,500.00$            

2A Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class III 12-Inch LF -- -- -- -- -- 85 $150.00 12,750.00$            

3A Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-Inch EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $1,500.00 4,500.00$              

4A Riprap CY -- -- -- -- -- 3 $190.00 570.00$                  

5A Inlet Covers Type H EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $1,240.00 3,720.00$              

6A Catch Basins 2x3-FT EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $3,500.00 10,500.00$            

7A Salvaged Topsoil SY -- -- -- -- -- 1,470 $1.50 2,205.00$              

8A Mulching SY -- -- -- -- -- 1,470 $1.00 1,470.00$              

9A Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB -- -- -- -- -- 40 $15.00 600.00$                  

Total Est. 31,470.00$            

REVISED Engineer's Estimate

ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOR DRAINAGE ALONG STH 60

Bidder No. 3Engineer's Estimate

 Johnson & Sons, LLC. 



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



















































RESOLUTION #15-16 
________________________________________________________ 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014 COMPLIANCE 

MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE JACKSON 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 
________________________________________________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires a 

Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for the Village of Jackson Wastewater 

Treatment Plant; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent, 

the Village’s Engineer, the Village Clerk and the Village Treasurer have completed the 

necessary information requested in the annual report; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of the 

Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, does hereby resolve that the Village 

Board has reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report, and has approved it 

for submission. 

 

 
Introduced by:      Seconded by:     

 

 

 

Vote:   Aye    Nay   Passed and Approved:    

 

 

 

            

       Michael E. Schwab – Village President 

 

 

Attest:       

Deanna L. Boldrey – Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 

Proof of Posting: 

 

I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 

Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  

 

 

     _______                            ____________________ ______  

 Village Official      Date 

















































 

September 29, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, September 29, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, and Corinne Benson. 

Members excused: Tr. Mittelsteadt. 

Not Present:  Tr. Lippold 

Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther, Jim Micech 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for August 25, 2015, meeting. 
 
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Scott Thielmann to approve the minutes of the  

August 25, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the project.  He reviewed the new design with the 

engineer estimate.  He commented on the narrowing of the pavement to eight feet.  The sign will 

be taken out as the DNR will not allow the sign.  The new price is $154,531.50.  There is 

$45,000 available with the grant.   

Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Corinne Benson to recommend the Village Board 

approve the new bid of $154,531.50 with Johnson Paving.        

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
4. Pay Request #7 – Digester Improvement Project. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the pay request as submitted in the packet.    Brian also reviewed the 

project spreadsheet. 

Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Olson to recommend the Village Board approve the  

Pay request #7 to Sabel Mechanical in an amount not to exceed $150,501. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nay. Motion carried.   
 
5. Resolution 15-16 Adoption of 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the report.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to Recommend 

the Village Board approve Resolution 15-16 adoption of the Compliance Maintenance Report.             

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
6. Pay Request #2 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the pay request for the Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Corinne Benson, to refer the item to the next Board of  

Public Works Meeting.       

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
7. Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project. 
 

Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Linda Granec to recommend the Village Board approve 

Engineering services in an amount not to exceed $48,321, plus incidentals, with Gremmer & 



 

September 29, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
8. 2016 Budget Presentation – Building Inspection Department. 
 

Building Inspector Jim Micech presented the 2016 Budget.  
 
9. 2016 – Five (5) year Capital Improvements Program. 
 

Brian Kober presented the 2016 Five (5) Year Capital Improvements Program. 
 
10. 2016 – Public Works Equipment Program. 
 

Brian Kober presented the 2016 Public Works Equipment Program. 
 
11. 2016 – Budget Presentation – Water & Wastewater Utility & Public Works. 
 

Brian Kober presented the 2016 Water & Wastewater Utility & Public Works Budget 

Presentation. 
 
12. Director of Public Works Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  

 Brian reminded the public and board of the October 10, 2015, Washington County Household & 

Agricultural Hazardous Waste Full Service Collection.   

 Brian commented that prior to the next Board of Public Works meeting he will offer tours of the 

Police Department building and the Village Hall.   

 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Scott Thielmann to place the report on file.   

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
 13. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 
 Casey Latz spoke.  She commented thank you to the Village Board and the Board of Public 

Works for the sidewalks on Jackson Drive for the safety of the kids.  She noted concern of 

placement of sidewalks on Eagle Drive and the assessment.   
  
 14. Adjourn. 

 
 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Corinne Benson to adjourn at 9:07 p.m.     

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 



 

RESOLUTION #15 - 18 

 

 

A RESOLUTION TERMINATING 

 THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON TELECOMMUNICATIONS UTILITY FUND 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson currently owns a Telecommunications Utility 

(“Telecom”) certified by the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (“PSC”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson currently maintains a Telecom Fund; and 

 

   WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson Telecom’s useful life has come to an end, and 

the Telecom has zero customers; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson is working with the PSC to decertify the 

Telecom; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson General Fund advanced funds to the Telecom in 

the amount of $1,320,067, as of December 31, 2014, as a long-term advance between the 

General Fund and the Telecom; and 

 

 WHEREAS, The Village of Jackson’s Telecom Fixed Assets have a minimal value, if 

any; now 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Jackson does hereby terminate the Telecom Fund, 

and forgive the advance in the amount of $1,320,067 plus/minus minor amounts for 2015.   

 

 

Introduced by:     Seconded by:      

 

 

Vote:   ayes  nays  Passed and Approved:     

 

        

            

          Michael E. Schwab – Village President 

 

 

Attest:       

 Deanna L. Boldrey – Village Clerk 

 

Proof of Posting: 

I, the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, 

Post Office, and one other location in the Village. 

 

 

           

 Village Official     Date 


	10132015 Village Board Agenda.
	4. 09082015 Village Board Minutes.
	4. Operator Licenses.
	5. Class A Cider Licenses.
	6. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.
	6. Pay Request #7 - Digester Improvement Project.
	6. Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr Reconstruction Project.
	09292015 Board of Public Works Draft Minutes.
	6.  Resolution 15-18 Terminating the Telecommunications Utility Fund.
	7. 15-16 Resolution Adopting The 2014 CMAR Report.



